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Memorandum
Item 11d

FOR: School Board Members
FROM: Chris Reitan

DATE: April 17, 2024
SUBJECT: CHS Course Catalog

During the spring semester CHS has been working with staff members to update the high school course catalog
to ensure the courses offered at Craig High School align with our graduation requirements, have been vetted for
Alaska Performance Scholarship (APS) requirements, provide an accurate accounting of our current high school
course offerings, and also meets NCAA approval, where appropriate. The Craig High School Course Catalog
provides an outline for the high school’s instructional program and specific information about all of the courses
offered so that our students and their parents/guardians have a solid understanding about what to expect with
each course offering.

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the CHS Course Catalog as presented.

Our students will be compassionate, resilient, self-sufficient, engaged members of their community.
CCSD will establish a community of learning that empowers the whole child to embrace life-long learning and a growth mindset.



